

DRAFT- subject to approval

The Charter is about recycling. Attitudes to recycling are changing from an economic and environmental point of view. It is about putting the right types of waste in the right places.

A transitional plan was submitted at Easter and funding through waste Scotland was granted to assist with implementation of a full kerbside recycling service from July 2018.

There will be public engagement. Bruck boxes can be retained for a collection point as there is no intention to alter service delivery.

Households will receive 2 wheeled bins per property, (there are already 5000 currently in use in Shetland) and there will be a visit from a collection vehicle once a week.

Bins can be secured easily with bungee cords, and there are several other options being developed, Collection crews will replace bins as they find them.

More information will be coming through as and when available.

There will be challenges for certain areas and households, and funding for assisted uplifts has been given. Assessments will be done to ascertain the need for assisted uplift of bins.

Colin was asked about location of bins waiting for rubbish collection, as this may well be pavements, which are already congested due to parked cars with people with prams having to use the road, this will be looked at.

Communal bottle banks will be increased. Commercial premises are also being contacted to be assessed by means of a questionnaire.

Colin asked that if members are aware of any problems to let him know. He will be in touch as the new service date approached. He can be contacted on 01595 744810.

Colin was thanked for his time and left the meeting.

6.0 Finances

Eva had little to report as there were no applications in or items requiring payment.

£4000 will be transferred from the Deposit account to the current account.

This has to be done by letter with 2 signatories. The deposit account is not attracting a great deal on interest on funds, so this will be reviewed before the end of the financial year.

7.0 Correspondence

Nothing to note.

8.0 Roads Report

Stephen read the report for 8 November 2017.

9.0 Planning Applications

2017/339/PPF- erect new 15m mast with associated equipment, fence and access track as part of Emergency Services network at Lamba Scord South, near Setter, Shetland ZE2 9LP by EE Limited – no comment to this application.

2017/346/PPF- erect new dwellinghouse at Fairview TINGWALL ZE2 9SH by Mr Scott Jeromson- no comment to make to this application.

10.0 Dates for future Community Council Meetings for 2018

These had been agreed and circulated.

11.0 Councillors Reports

Cllr Hughson had had a constituent contact her about the state of pavements in Kalliness, she had referred this to Dave coupe at SIC Roads Service. Pavements are to be cleaned and householders notified of the need to trim trees and bushes which overgrow pavements.

Cllr Scott said that the location of the building to accommodate Looked After Children which is part of plans for the next round of housing in Tingwall is being reviewed as it may not be the best site for this kind of function.

Budget setting continues with challenges still to be faced.

12.0 AOCB

No-one had any matters for discussion.

13.0 Date of Next Meeting

Community Council will next meet on Tuesday 9 January 2018.